



### Senate

- Principal Fortier and Deputy Provost Dyens came to Caucus Jan 19
- Senate Met Jan 21 (oral report)

### Jacob

- Committees
  - **Senate**
    - **Note:** more detailed reports on these committee meetings are available--please ask us if you are interested in them!
    - i) Enrolment and Student Affairs Advisory Committee
      - Jan 13 meeting cancelled--next meeting Feb 10
      - Next meeting should be discussing fall reading week (working with admin on survey) & Assessment Policy
    - ii) APC Subcommittee on Courses and Teaching Programs
      - Next meeting Feb 5
    - iii) Subcommittee on Undergraduate Student Advising
      - Next meeting Jan 28
    - iv) Subcommittee on Student Affairs Policies (SSAP)
      - Next meeting Feb 11
    - v) Dean of Libraries Selection Committee



Arts Undergraduate Society of McGill University  
855 Sherbrooke Street West  
Leacock B-12  
Montreal, Quebec H3A 2T7

Tel: (514) 398-1993  
Fax: (514) 398-4431  
www.ausmcgill.com

- (Meetings are confidential, so I can't report on them)
- **Faculty of Arts**
  - i) Faculty of Arts Council
    - Next meeting Jan 27
  - ii) Curriculum Committee
    - Next meeting Jan 26
- McLennan-Redpath Library Food and Noise Policy Working Group
  - Should be presenting Policy to next HSSL advisory group meeting
- Know Your Rights:
  - Check out a website preview at <http://ssmu.mcgill.ca/studentrights/>
  - Decided to merge workgroups into one meeting because a lot more crossover than I had imagined, but still keeping a division of labour
  - Research
    - Met Jan 16 and worked on comments on Assoc Dean of Students' proposed revisions to Assessment Policy
  - Outreach
    - Met Jan 16 and worked on content for website
    - Discussion at next SSMU Council to hear the 'academic issues' faced by students in different faculties. Website will then include guides on how to resolve these various issues.
  - Advocacy
    - Sharing our comments on proposed revisions to Assessment Policy with assoc Dean of Students (likely at Feb 10 ESAAC)
- Fall Reading Week
  - Met Jan 19 to write briefing on issue for presentation to ESAAC
  - Working with Director of Enrolment Services to rewrite survey

## Kareem

Committees (please send me an e-mail if you'd like any of the reports from committee meetings - artssenator1@ssmu.mcgill.ca)

### **Senate**

#### i) the Committee on Student Services (CSS)

- SQ

#### ii) the Subcommittee on Persons with Disabilities

- Projects are underway

#### iii) the Committee on Enrolment and Student Affairs (CESA)

- SQ

### **AUS**

#### iv) Faculty of Arts Council

- SQ

### **SSMU**

#### i) Accountability Committee

- Working out a meeting time for this semester



**Arts Undergraduate Society of McGill University**  
855 Sherbrooke Street West  
Leacock B-12  
Montreal, Quebec H3A 2T7

Tel: (514) 398-1993  
Fax: (514) 398-4431  
[www.ausmcgill.com](http://www.ausmcgill.com)

ii) Sustainability Committee

- SQ;
- Working on the Community-University Research Exchange (CURE) with QPIRG
- Liaising with the Office for Students with Disabilities for Disability Awareness Week in March

**Other**

- 
- Course evaluations video for 2nd semester is underway

Respectfully submitted,

Jacob Greenspon & Kareem Ibrahim  
Arts Senators